Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2019 5:22 PM

To: C Meenachi - lll

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: [India Ref : MPC2019D0000793/01/CM] Insd veh : SLL6574R Model : Mazda3

4 Door Sedan 1.5LSP (1600c.c) (2017)

Dear Meena,

The Valuation of SLL 6574R are as below:

Market Value (est) :$67,000.00-$69,000.00
LTA Rebate :$48,250.00

Nett Value :$18,750.00-$20,750.00
Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: C Meenachi - lll <Meenachi@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2019 5:19 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [India Ref : MPC2019D0000793/01/CM] Insd veh : SLL6574R Model : Mazda3 4 Door Sedan 1.5LSP
(1600c.c) (2017)

VERY URGENT
Dear Shiau Chan,

Kindly let us have the wreck value for the above vehicle no SLL6574R urgently please.

Weena

Motor Claim Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04-02 I0B Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6073 Fax: 6224 4174
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From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 31 July, 2019 11:38 AM
To: C Meenachi - Il <Meenachi@iii.com.sg>




Cc: SUR <sur@l|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: [India Ref : MPC2019D0000793/01/CM] Insd veh : SLL6574R Model : Mazda3 4 Door Sedan 1.5LSP
(1600c.c) (2017)

Dear Meena,

The MV of SLL 6574R is $67K-$69K(est) as at Jul’19.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 July 2019 3:43 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: [India Ref : MPC2019D0000793/01/CM] Insd veh : SLL6574R Model : Mazda3 4 Door Sedan 1.5LSP
(1600c.c) (2017)

Best Regards,
Summer Lee | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: C Meenachi - lll [mailto:Meenachi@iii.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 30 July, 2019 3:41 PM

To: Admin-D (LKK Auto) (admin-d@lkkauto.com) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@I|kkauto.com>;
edward cho <edwardchowl@yahoo.com>; 'AutoProbe Admin' (admin@autoprobe.com.sg)
<admin@autoprobe.com.sg>

Subject: [India Ref : MPC2019D0000793/01/CM] Insd veh : SLL6574R Model : Mazda3 4 Door Sedan 1.5LSP (1600c.c)
(2017)

VERY URGENT
Please let us know following urgently:-

1) Market value
2) Salvage value

We appreciate your urgent assistance in this matter.

eena

Motor Claim Department



India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04-02 I0B Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6073 Fax: 6224 4174
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This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this
e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be
hereby notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this
information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet
communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of
this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission or any
modification.

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or
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Internet transmission or any modification.



